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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January 2021 1:19 PM

To: Winston ; Choo, Thelma; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Subject: PRI(LKK) \ CMTD2100285/THE(nr) Our Ref: WL.cp.11.21 Your Ref: GBH6793P & 

SLU7097Y ACC ON 25.01.21

Without Prejudice 

Our  Reference: CMTD2100285/THE 

Your Reference: WL.cp.11.21 

 

 

Hi Chelsea, 

 

We refer to your email reply of today.  

 

We do not agree to your list of surveyors.  

 

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s 

vehicle. 

 

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the 

commencement of repairs.  

 

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired. 

 

 

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability. 

  

 

 

Aside to LKK AUTO, 

 

Please arrange Mr. Kenneth or Mr. Marcus to survey SLU7097Y on a without prejudice and any admission of liability 

basis. 

 

Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Please be informed that our office will relocate to #03-03 at Singapore Land Tower with effect from 1 Dec 

2020. Kindly direct invoices and business correspondence to our new registered address. 
 

Thank you. 
 

 

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020] 

 

Best Regards 
Grace Teo 

Claims Division 
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D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555  

 

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg  
 
 

 
 

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.            

50 Raffles Place, #03-03  Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG  

 

Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG 
 

Download now @  or  
1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential 

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes 
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom 
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for 
our Privacy Policy 

 

From: Winston <winstlow@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 1:10 PM 

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg> 

Cc: winstlow@singnet.com.sg 

Subject: FW: Our Ref: WL.cp.11.21 Your Ref: GBH 6793P 

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SLU 7097Y AND GBH 6793P ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD 
TOWARDS BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 1 (NEAR BLK 545) ON 25 JANUARY 2021 AT ABOUT 
1815HOURS  
 
Dear Grace 
 
Our clients object appointing your surveyors as a single joint expert.  
   
We propose on the following surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair 
survey as a single joint expert: - 
 

1. Chang Fuh Keong, Dave  
2. Stanley Fong 
3. Nicky Seah Kwang Boon  
4. Philip Foo  
5. Ong Ah Keng, Kent 
6. Thor Teck Soon, David  
7. Lee Kok Weng  
8. Andrew How 
9. Dennis Yap  
10. Michael Yap   
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Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment 
of any of the above motor surveyors as a single joint expert.  

 

Chelsea 
 
for and on behalf of 
 
M/s Winston Low & Partners 
Advocates & Solicitors 
111 North Bridge Road 
#11-03 Peninsula Plaza 
Singapore 179098 

Notice & Disclaimer: 

  

The information contained in this email (including all attachments) is both confidential and protected by legal professional 

privilege.  It is intended for the use only of the addressee named.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 

that any dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in 

error, please accept our apologies, delete the original email from your system including all copies made, and notify us by return 

email at winstlow@singnet.com.sg 

  

Winston Low & Partners do not guarantee the integrity and security of Internet communications.  Although we have taken 

reasonable precautions to scan outgoing and incoming emails and attachments for viruses, we cannot guarantee this 

communication to be free of all viruses nor are we responsible for any consequences caused by viruses.   

 

From: Winston <winstlow@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:29 

To: 'motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg' <motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg> 

Cc: 'winstlow@singnet.com.sg' <winstlow@singnet.com.sg> 

Subject: Our Ref: WL.cp.11.21 Your Ref: GBH 6793P 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SLU 7097Y AND GBH 6793P ALONG BEDOK NORTH ROAD 
TOWARDS BEDOK NORTH AVENUE 1 (NEAR BLK 545) ON 25 JANUARY 2021 AT ABOUT 
1815HOURS  
 
Dear Sirs,    
 
1.          We act for M/s Amir Services, the owners of vehicle no. SLU 7097Y.  

  
2.          We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 

 
3.          Pursuant to the State Courts NIMA Protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-

repair inspection of our clients’ motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop: - 
 

Venue:              HH Motor Trading  
Address:           Block 3012 Bedok Industrial Park E  
                         #01-2054  
                         Singapore 489978 
 
Contact:            David @ 8161 6988  

                    
4.          TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding 

Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry 
out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated 
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time, we shall construe your silence as waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection 
and our clients’ repairers shall proceed to repair our clients’ vehicle. 

 

 

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


